SANDBACH TOWN COUNCIL W

Planning Committee

Supplementary Planning Application List to be considered at the meeting to be
held on Monday, 10 August at 7.00pm on Zoom (Zoom code on main agenda)

1. OBSERVATIONS ON PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Submitted WE 07.08.20 response to Cheshire East by 25.08.20
20/3319C Land Bounded by Old Mill Road & M6 Northbound Slip Road, Sandbach

Release from legal obligation — variation pursuant to Section 106A(1)(a)
relating to affordable housing.

2. CONSULTATIONS
21 Alfresco License

Consultation is for a temporary pavement café license. All information is
attached. Deadline for comment 11% August.






Morning Sir/ Madam,

Please see attached application for a temporary pavement café license which falls within your
jurisdiction. Should you have any comments please respond by the 11" August.

Many Thanks
Cheshire East Highways

From: no-reply@cheshireeast.gov.uk [ mailto:no-reply@cheshireeast.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 August 2020 22:15

To: Alfresco Licenses

Subject: Pavement Licence application The Cobbles Sandbach Ltd T/A The Cobbles

Dean Thomas has applied for a pavement licence for The Cobbles Sandbach Ltd T/A The
Cobbles, 34 High Street Sandbach CW11 1AN.

Name of your premises: The Cobbles Sandbach Ltd T/A The Cobbles

Address of premises:

House name/ Street or road

Postcode Choose address Flat
number name

Town

CWl11 34 High Street, Sandbach,

1AN CWI11 1AN 34 High Street  Sandbach

Licensed Bar

What are your trading hours and days?: Spm - 11pm Thursday, 3pm - 12pm Friday, 1pm
- 12pm Saturday, 3pm - 10pm Sunday

What are you applying to do?: Outdoor seating to front of the premises for serving drink
Will you be serving alcohol?: Yes

What is your premises license or club certificate number?: PREM1 173

Attach your site plan: Proposed Seating Plan View 1.JPG

Current public liabilities insurance certificate: (1056862592) Schedule - Pubs &
Restaurants Adjustment Policy from RSA.pdf

| agree: | agree
Initial form reference: FS234795596

Title: Mr




First name: [l
Last name: [

Applicants role in the business: Director

payAddress:
Postcode Choose address
CWI11 3HA . Abbey Road, Sandbach, CW11 3HA

Email: info@thecobblessandbach.co.uk










